Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 September, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Admin A; claims@transcab.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC3/CTI16009312/Khb3 ; TCS REF: AAD1605-235--Accident involving

GW4956K (CTI) & SHD9781D on 17.05.16

Without Prejudice
Dear Wai Yin,
We refer further to your below email.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information at hand,
our Insured had managed to claim successfully against your client’s insurer.

As such, in view of our Insured’s successful claim and liability in his favour, we have our principal’s instruction and that
we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: FW: LKK REF: CC3/CT116009312/Khb3 ; TCS REF: AAD1605-235--Accident involving GW4956K (CTI) &
SHD9781D on 17.05.16

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic

We regret to inform that we do not have PIR / evidence for this case.
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Enclosed our driver statement for your investigation.

Hope you can review this matter and let us have your best offer.

Brief Details. ' ‘

On 17/05/2016 at about 1710, | was driving my taxi SHD8781D on the first lane on right side of Outram
Road (Towards the direction of Cantonment Road). | intend to tum right into Holiday'Inn, so | kept right
anq queue behind a few cars who were aiso turning right into Holiday Inn. Subsequently after |-slowly
arrive at the entrance to turn right into Holiday Inn, | started to turn right slowly at the speed of about
10~20kph. As the vehicle which was in front of me stopped, | applied my brake and became stationa ry. 4
few seconds later after | became stationary, | felt a strong impact coming from the rear right side of my
taxi. | took a few moments to recover as the impact caused dizziness to me, then | came out of my taxi f
make a check. | noticed that a lorry GW4965K had collided it's front into my rear right side, at the area .
near to my rear right wheel. My taxi suffered a dislodged rear bumper on the right side, which causes
Jjamming on my rear right wheel. There is aiso several large dents and scratches on the same area. The
lorry suffered only dents at the front right side. The lorry driver $éems to be uninjred, and we took photc
of the aecident and vehicle registration number. Subsequently after that, the lorry driver left, and | called
- for tow truck to tow my taxi as my taxi's dislodged bumper is causing obstruction diring any movement.

After that, | went to West Point Hospital to check my injuries as | suffered some pain cn-the back of my
shoulder and my neck after the accident. | was given 5 days of MC due to the injuries. :

Thrlﬁ i[s not the first ime | encounter such accident. | do not have any in-vehicle camera installed on my
vehicle. :
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Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
?% TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

1 Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
~—~Cca

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 9:34 AM




To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC3/CTI116009312/Khb3 ; TCS REF: AAD1605-235--Accident involving GW4956K (CTI) &
SHD9781D on 17.05.16

Without Prejudice

Dear Wai Yin,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that | am taking over this matter and we are currently seeking for instructions from our principal.
Meanwhile, please forward to us any PIR if available.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: LKK REF: CC3/CTI116009312/Kub ; TCS REF: AAD1605-235--Accident involving GW4956K (CTI) & SHD9781D
on 17.05.16

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joy

Refer to our tele-conversation.

Enclosed is the LOD (comp generate copy) for your action.
Hope to receive your offer soon.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308



*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
— " Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
Ca Website: www .franscab.com.sg

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
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